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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 08, 2010 8:34 AM

To: ‘Justin E. Spiller’

Subject: RE: Address and EIN update for Acute Concepts, LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Justin E. Spiller [mailto:jspiller@gpwblaw.com]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 2:07 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address and EIN update for Acute Concepts, LLC

I am the principal and registered agent for the above referenced entity.

Please update the mailing, principal and registered agent address of the above referenced entity to:

400 E. Bay St., Unit 502
Jacksonville, FL 32202

And with the EIN number of:
27-0737052

If you need any additional information please let me know. Thank you.

-Justin E. Spiller, Esg.

QUINTAIROS. PRIETO, WOOD & BOYIR, P.A.
ONE INDEPENDENT DRIVE, SUITE 1650
JACKSONVILLEL. FL 32202

PHONE: (904 354-5500

FACSIMILE: 904) 354-5501

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may be legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this c-mail or any
attachments to it. If you received this ¢-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at (904)354-5500 and
delete this message. Please note that if this c-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some ot all of the
contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by Quintairos, Pricto Wood & Boyer, P.A.




